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CLARIFICATION MATRIX NO. 3 
 

Procurement of Supply, Delivery, Installation, Commissioning, Training and After-sales Services for Laboratory Equipment 
 

PRQ20241185 
 
This Bid Clarification Matrix No. 3 is an integral part of the solicitation document  and, as such, should be carefully reviewed by service providers when preparing and 
submitting bids. 
All communications must be addressed to the procuring entity, TradeMark East Africa, through procurement@trademarkafrica.com as outlined in the tender document.  
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

S/No. 

 

Questions Clarification Response Status  

1.  Kindly note that there is a slight discrepancy between the list 

of goods (pages 77–80) and the corresponding list of 

specifications (pages 105–124) for Lot 4. Specifically, the 

numbering of several items (highlighted in red) appears to be 

misaligned between the two lists. 

Additionally, we have observed that certain items listed in the 

specifications—such as the Emergency Eyewash and Shower 

Stations (Item No. 16) and the Filter (Item No. 26)—do not 

appear in the list of goods. 

We would appreciate your clarification on this matter to 

ensure proper alignment between the goods and their 

specifications. 

 

 

Follow the numbering in the equipment list provided under Section 1. List of 

Goods and Delivery Schedule  

 

The products to be supplied are only those listed under the Section 

1. List of Goods and Delivery Schedule for the specified lots. Bidders not to 

respond to Emergency Eyewash and Shower Stations (Item No. 16) and the Filter 

(Item No. 26) listed under specifications but do not appear in the list specified.  

 

 

 

 

Closed  

2.  LOT 2. MASS METROLOGY EQUIPMENT 

Considering the technical specifications sheet provided in the 

Solicitation document and Clarification Matrix 1. 

Accessories for OHAUS Adventurer, Explorer and Pioneer 

balances: Kindly information regarding the Pan size and the 

 

 

Please consider only the accessories provided in clarification 1 (No. 2 Lot 2, i) 

 

 

Closed    
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S/No. 

 

Questions Clarification Response Status  

capacity of the Balances. 

3.  Lot 3: line item 5: Digital thermometer with LCD display 

Multi-channel Thermometer 

Temperature - Pt100 

Measuring range -200 to +800 °C 

Accuracy ±0.2 % of mv (Remaining Range) 

±0.2 °C (-100 to +199.9 °C) 

Resolution      0.05 °C 

Up to 3 connectable sensors 

  

Must be supplied with: 

Temperature - TC Type K air probes: 

Measuring range: -60 to +400 °C 

Accuracy: Class 2 

Reaction time: 25 s 

Dimensions: length: 255 mm 

Quantity: 5 robust air probes 

The total quantities of Digital thermometer with LCD display 

requested are five pieces, Under specifications as shown 

above the probes quantity is indicated as 5 robust air probes. 

 

Kindly clarify whether the total number of air problems 

needed is five OR each Digital thermometer with LCD display 

requested, should come with five probes giving a total of 25 

robust air probes. 

 

 

5 thermometers each with 3 sensors or temperature probes covering the 

specified temperature ranges.  

 

Closed 

4.  Is calibration with recognized local body for balances Calibration by a laboratory with valid accreditation to ISO/IEC 17025 standard  
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S/No. 

 

Questions Clarification Response Status  

required? If local calibration is required, is this sufficient as 

valid calibration certificates from an accredited facility 

conforming to ISO/IEC 17025 Standard?  

will be sufficient.    Closed  

5.  Is user training required for all items? If training is required, is 
it in English or French?  

Training to be undertaken primarily in French.  Closed  

6.  Lot 4, Item 23: Power Cord – You have indicated “Each power 
cord must be compatible with the equipment offered. 
Suppliers must identify the corresponding device and provide 
appropriate cords (e.g., EU/IEC standards) for each” All the 
offered equipment in this lot are supplied with their power 
cords. Confirm bidders should not offer additional cords under 
this item.  
 

 

The power cord supplied with the equipment by the manufacturer will be 

considered sufficient. A Type C adapter, commonly known as a Europlug, is 

preferred. 

 

 

Closed  

 


